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Catherine Chunﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SFF)
<Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 May, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: ‘Olivia Lau'; Rosalyn TAN (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: SHEB08S - Request Paper Survey

Attachments: SH8808S LOD of CDGE.pdf

Your Ref: SHRE0RS
Our Ref : AEMD/105,/009,/2018/019

Dear Cath,
Your preceding mail and our assignment on 1 Mar 2018 have reference.
Attached as requested.

Regards

Abdul Rahman (Mr)

Accident Claims Officer

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7

s * TRANSFORMATION 2025

«  One Home, One Team
. Buildng Our Future Together

WARNING. “Proveged/Canficential information may be contamed o
action i reiance thereon. G J
Aalify the sender immediataly if yo

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 3:30 PM

To: Abdul Rahman MOHAMAD SALIM (SPF) <Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: Request Paper Survey

Dear Mr Abdul Rahman,
Kindly refer to the attachment.
Please assist provide us the LOD for all vehicle for us conduct Paper Survey.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

1




Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(4080353)



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Younr Ref : SHEB0ES

Our Ref:  AEMIV105/009/2018/019

Daie : 1 March 2018

M's LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Paya Ubi Industrial Park

51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01/02-25
Singapore 408933

Dear SirMadam,

SPF Accidents Claims Section
Automotive Engg & Mgmt Div
Police Logistics Department
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Road
Block 8 Old Police Academy
#02-12 Singapore 298333

Tel : 64784840
Fax : 64784848

Via Fax only: 62564315

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GOVT VEHICLE QX304X AND OTHER VEHICLE SH8808S

ON 10 FEBRUARY 2018

We refer to the above marier.

[ o}

Please arrange for a Paper Survey Inspection of vehicle no. SHS808S8 which

has been repaired at Messrs ComfortDelgro Engr Pte Ltd of 205 Braddell Road,

Singapore 579701,
3 Estimates were provided by the workshop.
4 Thank vou.
Yours faithfully,

Abdul Rahman
Acctdent Claims Officer
for Assistant Director

A FORCE FOR THE NATION



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
#205 Braddell Road

Blk C Ext 1 3rd Level
Singapore 578701

WA

WACEN ASKESSAAENT EFWIHE

VICOM LTD
385 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575718

Mainline {65) 5458 4555
Facsimile (B5) 6458 1040

WRew OO COML 5
gy [egitnation Mg TR

SURVEY REPORT

P T T %ﬂﬂi}:ﬁf&?.i’-p
AL
el K

. GENERAL INFG

e T i Sl BiLind

305115850

Ho.

VAC Ref. 522502 Claim No.

Acciderit Date 10/02/2018 Claim Type THIRD PARTY
Assignment Date 12/02/2018 Policy No.

Survey Date ¢ 12/02/2018 Finalised Dt.:

Survey Report Date : 14/02/2018

e = T

i \carsa

Yehicle No. SHRA0S8S Chassis No.

Registration Date 19/07/2017 Engine No. OBSCURED

Make TOYOTA Engine Cap. 1798 CC

Model FRIUS HYBRID Transmission : AUTO
Colour BLUE

Foot Brake SERVICEAELE Steering SERVICEAELE
Hand Brake SERVICEAELE Modification : NONE
Mileage
TYRES SIZE MAKE BALANCE (mm)
FRONT RH 195/65R15 WESTLAKE [
FRONT LH 195/65R15 WESTLAKE [
REAR RH 195/65R15 WESTLAKE &
195/65R15 WESTLAKE &

REAR LH

59 joyang Drive Singapore 50B969.

Assignment given by: MVA Limts (C.D.G.E.)

5% 2,428.80

[2]0ur Adjustment §$ 1,659.47
E3]R§pair Pericd 3 days

[4]We have not authorised repairs. This survey was carried out on without
prejudice basis.

20 Kok Bkt Ao 4 Siogeysoen 4 150

Bukit Batok
511 Bulol Balok S120 Sngopons 050545

Sin Ming
385 Sin Mg Drve Singopore 5757 18



SHEB08S @ 10022018

VICOM LTD
SURVEY REPORT
Annex A: Adjustment on Spare Parts
Workshop VAC
# Qty Vehicle Parts Description Condition Estimate Adjustmeant
(3%) (35)
fellovo
1 1 Rear Trunk Lid Logo (Prius) MNecessary 60.80 60.80
2 1 Rear Trunk Lid Logo (Hybrid) Necessary 52.40 52.40
3 1 Rear Trunk Lid Logo (Toyota Star) Necessary 52.90 52.90
4 1 Rear Bumper Deformed 458.60 458 60
5 1 Rear Bumper Reinforcement Reuse 318.80 0.00
6 1 Rear Bumper Under Cover Snapped 552.60 55260
T 1 Rear Bumper Side Retainer Reuse 112.70 0.00
8 10 | Rear Bumper Clips MNecessary 22.00 22.00
Subtotal 1630.80 1189.30
Less 25 % 407.70 299.83
TOTAL 1223.10 B899 47
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
1 1 Rear Trunk Lid Apps Sticker Mecessary 40.00 40.00
2 1 Rear Trunk Lid Comfort & Tel No. Sticker MNecessary 60.00 60.00
3 1 Rear Bumper Reverse Sensor Reuse 135.70 0.00
TOTAL 235.70 100.00

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

1458.80

996.47



VICOM LTD

SURVEY REPORT

Annex B: Adjustment on Labour and Spray Painting

SHBBOBS @ 10vM02r2018

—= Woaorkshop VAC
# Job Description Estimate Adjustment
(5%) (55)

1 Labour charges 350.00 200.00

2 Spray painitng 400.00 360.00

3 Wiring charges 50.00 20.00

4 Tuff kote 50.00 20.00

5 Remove/ refix reverse sensor 120.00 /69’@0
TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING 970.00 660.00

Summary

Description

Workshop VAC

TOTAL FOR SPARE PARTS

TOTAL FOR LABOUR AND SPRAY PAINTING

TOTAL REPAIR COST

Estimate Adé'alme nt
(S5) (5%)
1458.80 999.47
a70.00 660.00

2428.80 1659.47




VICOM LTD SHB808S @ 10/02/2018
SURVEY REPORT

Annex C: Cunclusinn
ASSESSOR'S REPOR TRl L s e

iy

At the place of mspactmn‘ we saw this vehicle sustained rear damage.

The damages seen during our survey were at rear bumper, rear trunk lid and surrounding areas. A
fuller detailed description of the damages is in Annex A of this survey report.

TAESEssts EE¢DHMEHDAT|ON :@J" " " -l ‘ i = -_ ".I- '1"' ..-- " --."" [ gy :.l'f';. T ] e "I r.—aﬂ. J-'ﬁLJ..n J--c"p- -.1':'. .

Comfortdelgro Engineering Pte Ltd {Luyang] estimated a repair cost of $$2,428.80. We adjusted
it to S$1,659.47 on a part-by-part basis.

Accordingly, we recommend repairs to this vehicle be carried out on a part-by-part basis at
$$1,659.47.

The repairs would require a period of 3 wcrkingfg_ays.

4

L~
Kamarudin Abdul Kadir
for VICOM Ltd

This repor ks confidential and is used for the purpose of servicing our clients and their agenis, We will not ba responsible for the disclosure of such
information or any of its part thereof by any non-contracting party. Al rights reserved



Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (D65) 6256 4315

Your Ref® AEMD/105/000/2018/010 Date: 21% May 2018

Our Ref: CS1/SPF18008935/K 1vhs?

M/s Automotive Engineering & MGT Division
Accident Claim Section

(Singapore Police Foree)

I Mount Pleasant Road

Blk 8 Old Police Academy

Singapore 298333

{ The Motor Claims Department)

Attn: Abdul Rahman

Dear Sir / Madam,

EVALUATION REPORT (PAPER SURVEY) OF ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO:
SH 8808S INSURED VEHICLE: QX 304X ACCIDENT DATE: 10/02/2018

We thank you for your instruction on 14/05/2018.

We acknowledge receipt of the following documents:-
a) Automobile Inspection Report of SH 8808S from M/s Vicom Ltd.
b) Colour damaged vehicle photographs of SH 88085.

Based on the documents received from you, we have evaluated the damages of the vehicle and have
the lollowing comments;-

1. Information Recorded: -

Registration Number : SH 8808S
Make & Model : Toyota Prius Hybrid
Year of Registration 12017
Chassis Number : JTDKB3FU103561451
Engine Capacity 11798 cc
2. We recommend that the repairs of the entire damage require about ___3 (Three) working

days to complete. .
3. We hereby provide our recommendations on the cost of repair to the damaged vehicle as stated
in the following page.



ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SH 8808S

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607 196-R

Page Mo, 1 of 1

: Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo thgj} {511
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (PRIUS) NECESSARY 60.80 60.80
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (HYBRID) NECESSARY 52.40 52.40
1|REAR TRUNK LID LOGO (TOYOTA STAR) NECESSARY 52.80 52.90
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 458.60 458 60
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REUSE 318.80 -
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER SNAPPED 552.80 552 60
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER REUSE 112.70 -
10{REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -407.70 -299.83
122310 899 47
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TRUNK LID APPS STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TRUNK LID COMFORT & TEL NO. STICKER (SN)  |NECESSARY 0.00 60.00
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) REUSE 135.70 -
23570 100.00
LABOUR
LABOUR CHARGES. 350.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING 400.00 360.00
WIRING CHARGES. 50.00 20.00
TUFF KOTE. 50.00 20.00
REMOVE / REFIX REVERSE SENSOR. 120.00 20.00
970.00 620.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,428.80 1,619.47
| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS I ' | 1.519.4?[

Report Ref No. C51/SPF18008935/K 1vbs2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report i made solely for the use and bonefi of the Client namad on the front page of this Report,

Wo HabiEty of maponsbiity whalsoeye o cpniact or for
Beport in whele of in pan. decs s0.at his er her own sk,




